

Q1 Reporting to TBS - Due today

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Jul 2017 15:39:13 -0400
Attachments: Approval Log - Q1 Reporting Energy.pdf (394.54 kB); Q1 Fiscal Management Plan Template_20170630_to DMO.DOCX (31.53 kB); 2017-18 Q1 Risk-Based Outlook and Managing to 95 20170704.xlsx (45.88 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached for approval are:

1. The 2017-18 Q1 Fiscal Management Plan – Overall Position (“Narrative”); and
2. The 2017-18 Q1 Risk-Based Outlook.

Divisions have reviewed and approved.

Okay, to share with MO and TBS?

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy